

NORTH MIDDLESEX REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL COMMITTEE
Ashby - Pepperell - Townsend, Massachusetts

POLICY REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES

Monday, September 19, 2011
North Middlesex Regional High School

PRESENT

Chairperson	Randee Rusch	Member, At Large
	Sue Fitzgerald	Member, Pepperell
	Robert Templeton	Member, Townsend

ALSO

PRESENT

Maureen Marshall	Superintendent of Schools
Deborah Brady	Assistant Superintendent
Barbara Conti	Director of Human Resources
Christine Battye	Principal, NMRHS
Oscar Hills	Director of Plant & Facilities

1. The meeting was called to order at 5:34 PM.
2. Approval of Minutes – July 25, 2011

A motion was made by Sue Fitzgerald and seconded by Robert Templeton to approve the minutes of July 25, 2011.

The motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Policies for Review:
 - a) Policy KF: Community Use of Facilities

The Chair requested comments/questions from the Subcommittee on Policy KF/KF-R1. A lengthy discussion ensued.

Following the discussion, the Subcommittee suggested changes be made to the draft policy and brought back to the subcommittee at its next meeting.

The Chair requested that Oscar Hills and his staff develop a proposed fee schedule for discussion at the next meeting.

Rob Templeton left the meeting at 6:35 PM.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Policy & Regulations Discussion – MASC Policy JQ: Student Fees, Fines and Charges/NM
Policy: Class Dues 5506

The Superintendent requested the Subcommittee review the current policy on class dues (Policy 5506) and suggested the MASC Policy on Student Fees, Fines and Charges (Policy JQ) be approved. The current policy was developed prior to the implementation of user fees.

A discussion ensued.

The Subcommittee agreed to review this policy at its next meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Sue Fitzgerald and seconded by Randee Rusch to adjourn.

The motion passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy Landry, Secretary